



GULSHAN CENTRAL MASJID & IDDGAH SOCIETY

বিস্মিহী ডালা

যে ব্যক্তি আল্লাহে'র উদ্দেশ্যে কোন মসজিদ তৈরী করে দিল, আল্লাহ্ তাঁর জন্য জান্লাতে বিরাট একটি অট্টালিকা তৈরী করে দেবেন। (সহাহ বুখারী ও মুসলিম শরীফ)

গুলশান সেন্ট্রাল মসজিদ ও ঈদগাহ সোসাইটি সভাপতি ও সেক্রেটারী জেনারেলগণের তালিকা

সভাপতিবৃন্দ-

নাম	মেয়াদকাল	
জনাব দেওয়ান আবদুল বাসেত	১৯৭৫ ইং হতে ১৭-০৪-১৯৭৬ ইং	
জনাব বিচারপতি আবদুল জব্বার খান	১৮-০৪-১৯৭৬ ইং হতে ২৩-০৫-১৯৮৪ ইং	
জনাব মোঃ শাহজাহান	২৪-০৫-১৯৮৪ ইং হজে ৭-০৪-১৯৯২ ইং	
জনাব মোশাররফ আলী	১৬-০৪-১৯৯২ ইং হতে ৮-০৪-১৯৩ ইং	
জনাব কে, এম, এম, আব্দুল কাদের	৯-০৪-১৯৯৩ ইং হতে ২৮-০৪-১৯৯৫ ইং	
জনাব এম, মশিহ্র রহমান	২৯-০৪-১৯৯৫ ইং হতে ৩৫-০৭-২০০১ ইং	
জনাব কাজী, এ, পোফরান	১০-০৮-২০০১ ইং হতে ১৯-০২-২০০৯ ইং	
জনাব সৈয়দ আহ্মাদ	২৪-০৪-২০০৯ ইং হতে ২৬-০৪-২০১৩ইং	
জনাব এম এ রশিদ তালুকদার	২৬-০৪-২০১৩ ইং হতে ১৭-০৪-২০১৫ ইং	
জনাব নৃরে আলম সিদ্দিকী	১৭-০৪-২০১৫ ইং হতে এখন পর্যন্ত	
সেত্রেন্টারী	জেনারেলগণ	
জনাব শামসুদ্দিন	১৯৭৫ ইং হতে ১৭-০৪-১৯৭৬ ইং	
জনাব কে, এম, নুকন্দাহার	১৮-০৪-১৯৭৬ ইং হতে ৩১-১২-১৯৮০ ইং	
জনাব এম, এ, হান্নান	০১-০১-১৯৮১ ইং হতে ২৯-০৪-২০১৭ ইং	
জনাব মোঃ আখতারুজ্জামান (ভারপ্রাও)	১৮-১২-২০১৫ ইং হতে ২৭-০১-২০১৭ ইং	
क्रमान এ.कে.अम. मूकल क्कल दूलनूल(कार्यकती)	২৮-০১-২০১৭ ইং- হতে ২৯-০৪-২০১৭ ইং	
জনাব এ.কে.এম. নুরুল ফজল বুলবুল	২৯-০৪-২০১৭ ইং হতে অদ্যবদি	

MEMORANDUM & ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION



MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION

OF

GULSHAN CENTRAL MASJID AND IDDGAH SOCIETY

(Registered Under The Societies Registration Act XXI of 1860) (No. 5-566 of 1976-1977)

- The name of the society shall be "GULSHAN CENTRAL MASJID AND IDDGAH SOCIETY", hereinafter referred to in the Memorandum as "THE MASJID SOCIETY". This will be a socio-religious society.
- The registered office of the THE MASJID SOCIETY shall be located at Plot no. 111, Gulshan Avenue, Gulshan, Dhaka-1212 and branch office or offices and subsidiary institution or institutions in any other place or places as THE MASJID SOCIETY may decide from time to time.
- The aims and objectives of the THE MASJID SOCIETY shall be:
 - a. To organize create and provide all institutional support and all infrastructural facilities etc. for the performance of religious duties and Devotional Services of Muslims like Salat, Zakat, Siam and all forms of Zikrullah etc. in accordance with the Holy Quran and Sunnah.
 - To organize, facilitate and establish all necessary institutional facilities & active support for the advancement of Islamic Dawa, teachings, learning and research etc.
 - c. To encourage, inspire and educate Muslims to be dedicated devotes of Allah (Sub hanahu Wa Taala) and to truly establish both Haqullah and Haqulibad.
 - d. To develop, build and maintain an ideal Masjid and Iddgah and all related physical facilities and structures etc. on the plot of land given to THE MASJID SOCIETY by Rajdhani Unnayan Kartipokha (RAJUK), for this purpose.
 - e. To purchase, take on lease, hire or otherwise acquire any moveable or immovable property of any type or description which the Masjid Society may consider necessary or convenient for the promotion of its objectives.
 - f. To construct, maintain and alter any structures or buildings necessary or

SofaG

- convenient for the mission, programmes and activities of the Masjid Society, in pursuance of its objectives.
- g. To receive, accept, acknowledge and duly record all donations, gift, Zakat, Sadaqa or contribution or fees in cash or kind from any person or persons, society or company for the furtherance of the aims and objectives of the Masjid Society and upon such terms and conditions as the Masjid Society may in its absolute discretion determine from time to time.
- h. To employ, engage and remunerate persons necessary for carrying out the plans, programmes, activities and operations etc. of the Masjid Society, and at such terms and conditions, as may be determined by the Masjid Society from time to time.
- To receive, undertake and execute any trusts which may lawfully be undertaken by the Masjid Society or may be conducive to its objectives.
- j. To borrow or raise money for the purpose of carrying out the aims and objectives of the Masjid Society on such terms and by such security or collateral as may be determined by the Masjid Society from time to time.
- k. To undertake all necessary initiatives, to do all required acts, to take all appropriate measures, and take all such steps as may be incidental or conducive to the attainment of the above mentioned aims and objectives or any or all of them.
- To establish, fund, manage and operate all necessary subsidiary or affiliated institutions, including university level institution, in furtherance of the aims and objectives of the Masjid Society.
- m. The members of Masjid Society, in the capacity of Motawallis, shall hold all the immovable and moveable assets of the Masjid and Iddgah for the sake of Allah (Subhanaha Wa Taala) treating these assets as Waqf-ul Khair, and offer Fee Sabillah services to the Masjid Society.
- The income and property of the Masjid Society, whencesoever, derived, shall be applied solely towards the promotion of the aims and objects of the Masjid Society as set forth in this Memorandum of the Association, and no portion



thereof shall be paid or transferred directly or indirectly, by way of dividend, bonus or otherwise howsoever by way of profit, to the Members of the Masjid Society provided however that nothing herein shall prevent the payment of reasonable and proper remuneration to any officer or servant of the Masjid Society or to any Member of the Masjid Society in return for any services actually rendered to the Masjid Society, nor prevent the payment of any cost, expenses or considerations on money lent or reasonable and proper rent for premises let by any Member of the Masjid Society.

5. If upon the dissolution of the Masjid Society, there remains, after the satisfaction of all its debts and liabilities, any property whatsoever, the same shall not be paid to or distributed among the Members of the Masjid Society or any of them but shall be given to some other institution or institutions having objects similar to the objects of the Masjid Society, and which shall prohibit the distribution of its or their income and property among its or their members to an extent at least as great as is imposed on the Masjid Society under or by virtue of Clause 4 thereof, such institution or institutions to be determined by not less than three-fifth of the members of the Masjid Society or in default thereof by the Principal Court of Original Civil Jurisdiction of the district in which the registered office of the Masjid Society is situated.

We the several personas whose names and addresses are subscribe, are desirous of forming Masjid society in pursuance of this Memorandum of Association, on 18th April 1976.

SI. No.	Name & Address	Description	Signature
1.	Janab Zahirul Islam Bhuiya C.E.S. (E) 6, Road No. 128 Gulshan Model Town, Dhaka	Retd. Dy. Commissioner	Sd. Zahurul Islam Bhuiya
2.	Janab K. M. M. Abdul Kader House No. 8, Road No. 33 Gulshan Model Town, Dhaka	Advocate Supreme Court Bangladesh	" K. M. M. Abdul Kader



SI. No.	Name & Address	Description	Signature
3,	Janab Moulana Abdus Salam Imam, Gulshan South Mosque, Dhaka	Imam, Gulshan South Mosque	Sd. Moulana Abdus Salam
4.	Janab Md. Shafiuddin Dewan 24, Gulshan Avenue Gulshan Model Town, Dhaka	Prop. Dewn Textile Mills Ltd., Dhaka	" Md. Shafiuddin Dewan
5.	Janab Sirajul Islam Khan House No.13, Road No. 7 Gulshan Model Town, Dhaka	Ship Builders	" Sirajul Islam Khan
6.	Janab Capt. (Retd.) K. M. Nur-ud-Dahar 68, Gulshan Avenue Gulshan Model Town, Dhaka	Chairman, Dhaka Tanneries Ltd.	" K. M. Nur-ud-Dahar
7.	Janab M. A. Hannan C.W.N(B) 35, Road No.36 Gulshan Model Town, Dhaka	Transport Business	" M. A. Hannan
8.	Janab Hafizur Rahman Chowdhury House No.20, Road No. 44 Gulshan Model Town, Dhaka	Engineer	* Hafizur Rahman Chowdhury
9.	Janab Habibur Rahman House No.2, Road No.138 Gulshan Model Town, Dhaka	Retd. Chief Engineer R. & H.	* Habibur Rahman
10.	Janab M. Reza C.W.N. © 24, Road No. 36 Gulshan Model Town, Dhaka	Business	" M. Reza
11.	Janab Dewan Abdul Basith House No.10, Road No. 79 Gulshan Model Town, Dhaka	Ex-Minister	" Dewan Abdul Basith
12.	Janab Shamsuddin Khan House No.7, Road No. 127 Gulshan Model Town, Dhaka	Business	" Shamsuddin Khan
13.	Janab M. Mashihur Rahman C.E.N.(H) 17, Road No. 109 Gulshan Model Town, Dhaka	Chartered Accountant	" M. Mashihur Rahman
14.	Janab Mobarak Ali S.W.(A) 20, Road No.8 Gulshan Model Town, Dhaka	Prop. Chittagong Iron & Steel Mills	" Mobarak Ali
15.	Janab Ruhul Amin House No.10, Road No. 142 Gulshan Model Town, Dhaka	Managing Director, Uttara Bank	= Ruhul Amin
16.	Janab Justice A. Jabbar Khan House No.3, North Avenue Gulshan, Dhaka-12	Ex-Speaker	" Justice A. Jabbar Khan



SI. No.	Name & Address	Description	Signature
17.	Janab Al-haj Abdul Karim House No.19, Road No. 118 Gulshan, Dhaka-12	Industrialist	Sd. Al-haj Abdul Karim
18.	Janab Md. Mosharraf Ali House No.13, Road No. 103 Gulshan, Dhaka-12	Engineer, Retd. Commissioner WAPDA	" Md. Mosharraf Ali
19.	Janab M. Akbar Ali 107, Gulshan Avenue Gulshan Model Town, Dhaka	Industrialist	" M. Akbar Ali
20.	Janab Al-Haj Abdul Awal House No.29, Road No. 43 Gulshan, Dhaka-12	Business	" Al-haj Abdul Awal
21.	Janab Nurul Islam House No.180, Road No. 127 Gulshan, Dhaka-12	Ex. Bank Director	" Nurul Islam
22.	Janab Mozammal Haque Bablee Industries 184, Tejgaon I/A, Dhaka	Industrialist	" Mozammal Haque
23.	Janaba Dr. Zahra Begum Kazi 143, segun Bagicha, Dhaka	Medical Practitioner	" Dr. Zahra Begum Kazi
24.	Janaba Sofia Monir House No.3, Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka-12	House wife	" Sofia Monir
25.	Janab Amanullah Mia 109, Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka-12	Business	" Amanullah Mia
26.	Janab Abu Naser Khan House No.12, Road No. 8 Gulshan, Dhaka-12	Business	" Abu Naser Khan
27.	Janab Syed Quamrul Huda House No.6, Road No. 116 Gulshan, Dhaka-12	Civil Engineers & Builders	" Syed Quamrul Huda
28.	Janab M. A. Hashem House No.24, Road No. 104 Gulshan, Dhaka-12	Business	" M. A. Hashem
29.	Janab M. A. Awal (Centu) House No.336, Road No. 113 Gulshan, Dhaka-12	Business	" M. A. Awal (Centu)
30	Janab Shahjahan 4, North AvenueGulshan, Dhaka-12	Educational Publisher	" Shahjahan



ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION

OF

GULSHAN CENTRAL MASJID AND IDDGAH SOCIETY

(Registered Under The Societies Registration Act XXI of 1860) (No. S-566 of 1976-1977)

- The activities of the Masjid Society shall be governed and regulated by these Articles of Association, subject to the provision of the Act.
- Jurisdiction of the Masjid Society shall cover the entire Muslim Umma and in terms
 of territory the area of the Peoples Republic of Bangladesh.

03. DEFINITIONS:

- (i) "Act" shall mean the Societies Registration Act XXI 1860 and amendments made thereunto from time to time.
- (ii) "Masjid Society" shall mean the Gulshan Central Masjid and Iddgah Society.
- (iii) "Member" shall mean a Life Member of The Masjid Society admitted in accordance with these Presents.
- (iv) "The General Council" shall mean collectively all the members of the Masjid Society.
- (v) "The Managing Committee" shall mean and include all the duly elected Members of the Managing Committee of the Masjid Society, as per the provisions of this Memorandum and Articles of the Masjid Society.
- (vi) "The President" and "Vice President" shall mean the duly elected President and Vice President of the Masjid Society respectively.
- (vii) "The Secretary General" and "Joint Secretary General" shall mean the duly elected Secretary General and Joint Secretary General of the Masjid Society, respectively.
- (viii) "The Treasurer" and "Joint Treasurer" shall mean the duly elected Treasurer and Joint Treasurer of the Masjid Society, respectively.
- (ix) "The Election" shall mean the duly organised process of election to various committees, offices and bodies of the Masjid Society as per the provisions of this Memorandum and Article of Association.
- (x) "Duly" shall mean all decisions, actions, programmes, services or projects etc. made or undertaken in accordance with the provisions of this Memorandum and Articles of Association.
- (xi) "Year" shall mean the calendar year commencing on 1st January and ending on 31st December of the particular year.

Lagar

- (xii) Words importing persons shall include all legal persons and natural persons.
- (xiii) Words importing the masculine gender shall include the feminine and vice versa.
- (xiv) "The Rules and Regulations" shall mean the Rules and Regulations duly made by the Masjid Society for proper implementation of various provisions of this Memorandum and Articles of Association.
- (xv) "The General Meeting" shall mean the duly convened meeting of all the Members of the Masjid Society.
- (xvi) Other terms, words & names etc. used in this Memorandum and Articles of Association and not specifically defined hereunder shall be construed to have usual dictionary meaning and significance.

04. HEAD OFFICE AND REGISTERED OFFICE:

The Head Office and Registered office of the Masjid Society shall be located at Plot No. 111, Gulshan Avenue, Gulshan Model Town, Dhaka-1212.

05. MEMBERSHIP:

- a. There shall be only one category of Members of the Masjid Society, called "LIFE MEMBERS".
- All devout practicing Muslims, generally those living in Gulshan Model Town area, will be eligible for membership, subject to provisions of this Memorandum and Articles of Association.
- Membership will be available by invitation only, by the Managing Committee of the Masjid Society. Membership cannot be claimed as a matter of right.
- Membership fees will be determined by the Managing Committee from time to time.

06. PATRON:

The Managing Committee may recognize and honour a Devout Practicing Muslim who is not a Member (Art. 5 above) and confer the title of "PATRON" for exceptional Fee Sabilillah service in the advancement of the Aims and Objectives of the Masjid Society.

07. RIGHTS, DUTIES AND OBLIGATIONS OF MEMBERS:

- a. All duly registered Members shall have the right to personally attend and participate in the meetings of the Masjid Society to which they are entitled and invited to attend.
- Members shall keep themselves informed about these Presents and the Rules and Regulations made there under and shall abide by all these.

Lagar

- c. A member shall cease to be a Member, if declared, to be of unsound mind, or found guilty of acting against the Laws of Sharia or indulging in activities detrimental to the image and interest of Islam and the Masjid Society, by the Managing Committee or convicted of criminal offence by a Court of Law.
- A Member shall have one vote and will be entitled to vote in person in election held in accordance with these Presents.
- A Member will be eligible for election or nomination to any elective or nominated post in accordance with these Presents.
- f. It will be the personal responsibility of the Members to ensure that his/her postal address, telephone number and email address etc. are correctly recorded in the Registered office of the Masjid Society.

08. DISCIPLINARY ACTION AGAINST MEMBERS, LOSS OF MEMBERSHIP OR REMOVAL FROM MEMBERSHIP:

- Disciplinary action against a Member may be taken by the Managing Committee.
- b. A member not attending 04(four) consecutive meeting of the Managing Committee without obtaining leave of absence for good & Sufficient reasons' shall ceased to be a member of the Managing Committee.
- c. A member may be removed from Membership by the Managing Committee, on account of activities against the Laws of Sharia and as well as activities detrimental to the image and interest of Islam and the Masjid Society. Due opportunities will be given to the concerned Member to explain his conduct. The decision of the Managing Committee shall be final and binding, and the Managing Committee shall not be obliged to show any reason for its decision in this regard.

09. ORGANISATIONAL STRUCTURE OF THE MASJID SOCIETY:

- The Masjid Society shall the managed primarily by the Members who are volunteers and committed to serve Islam and Muslims on Fee Sabilillah basis.
- The Masjid Society will be organized into Committees, Institutions, offices and units etc. as per these Presents, including the following:
 - The President.
 - ii. The General Council.
 - iii. The Managing Committee.
 - iv. Subject Specific Sub-Committees.
 - v. All other Office Bearers as per these Presents.
 - vi. Duly established educational or research institutions including University etc.
- c. Organisational structure, system, rules and regulations relating to full-time

Land

salaried employees of the Masjid Society will be determined by the Managing Committee from time to time

10. THE GENERAL COUNCIL:

All the registered Members of the Masjid Society attending a duly convened General Meeting shall collectively comprise the General Council of the Masjid Society. This will be the only permanent body of the Masjid Society and all other bodies, committees, institutions and office bearers etc. will derive power, authority from it and hold office in accordance with these Presents.

11. POWERS, DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE GENERAL COUNCIL:

- a. The General Council of Members of the Masjid Society shall be the de facto Majlis of Mutawallis and lawfully hold in trust, for the sake of Allah, all the assets, properties and money etc. of the Masjid Society as if these were together Waaqful Khair.
- The General Council shall be the supreme authority and the highest policy making body of the Masjid Society.
- c. The General Council will take decisions in duly convened General Meeting in accordance with these Presents.
- d. The General Council will elect in accordance with these Presents:
 - i. The President.
 - ii. The Managing Committee.
 - iii. The Secretary General.
 - iv. All other Office Bearers, and
 - v. 26(twenty six) Members of the Managing Committee.
- e. The General Council, in Annual General Meeting (AGM) will consider and approve:
 - Annual Report and Plan of Action Presented by the Managing Committee.
 - ii. Annual Budget/ Supplementary Budget presented by the Managing Committee.
 - iii. Annual Audit Report, Accounts and Balance Sheet.
 - iv. Appointment and remuneration of Auditors.
 - Any other issue or matter presented before it by the Managing Committee or the President in accordance with these Presents.
- f. The General Council shall have full powers to take all necessary measures, do all necessary acts, make all relevant policies and take all necessary decisions to faithfully implement the provisions of these Presents and for the proper management & advancement of the Masjid Society.



12. MEETINGS OF THE GENERAL COUNCIL:

The duly convened General Meetings of the Members of the Masjid Society will include:

- a. The Annual General Meeting (AGM) which shall be convened by the Managing Committee every year, preferably, within the month of April. Date, time, place and agenda will be decided by the Managing Committee.
- Extraordinary General Meeting (EGM), will include Requisition Meeting. These meetings may be convened by the President in consultation with the Managing Committee.

12.1 REQUISITION MEETING, SPECIAL SESSION OF AGM AND EXTRAORDINARY GNERAL MEETING:

- In the event of any emergency, the President in consultation with the Managing Committee may call an Extraordinary General Meeting.
- All General Meetings of the Masjid Society, other than the Annual General Meeting will be called Extraordinary General Meetings.
- c. If thirty percent (30%) of the registered Members of the Masjid Society demand in writing specifying the Agenda, a General Meeting of the Masjid Society, the President in consultation with the Managing Committee will convene a Requisition Meeting. A Requisition Meeting will consider and decide only the particular Agenda for which the Requisition Meeting has been convened. If the Requisition Meeting does not have the quorum necessary for a General Meeting, within half an hour of scheduled time, the Requisition Meeting will be cancelled and will not be convened again to consider the same Agenda during following one year.
- d. A special session of AGM shall be convened for elections only, which will be presided by the Chief Election Commissioner appointed by the Managing Committee.

12.2 NOTICE FOR THE MEETINGS OF GENERAL COUNCIL (GENERAL MEETING):

- a. Notice for a General Meeting shall be issued at least fifteen (15) days prior to the scheduled date of the meeting, under the authority of President, and date, place, time and agenda of the meeting shall be clearly specified in the notice.
- In case of requisition meeting, the letter of requisition and the list of signatory members will be circulated together with the notice for the Requisition Meeting.
- c. The notice for the meeting may be sent by email, postal service or courier service. The date of email, or the date of delivery of the notice to the courier service or Post Office shall be deemed to be the date of issue of the notice. If by mistake or omission notice is not sent or delivered to a Member or a

SOF

Member does not receive the notice, proceedings of a General Meeting will not become void or invalid, for that reason.

12.3 CHAIRMANSHIP OF GENERAL MEETING:

- a. All meetings [except 12.1(d)] of the General Council (i.e. General Meeting) will be presided by the President of Masjid Society or his duly appointed nominee. In the absence of both the above, the General Council will elect Chairman for the particular General Meeting.
- b. In the event of any controversy, confusion or differences of opinion on procedural issues relating to or during the meeting the ruling of the Chairman shall be final and as such binding on all members of the Masjid Society, provided there is no conflict or contradiction with these Presents.
- c. The Chairman shall have powers to suspend, cancel or reschedule a General Meeting in the event of lack of quorum or discipline in the meeting.
- d. The Chairman will have a casting vote, in the event of a tie. Otherwise, the Chairman shall not have any vote.

12.4 QUORUM FOR MEETINGS OF GENERAL COUNCIL (GENERAL MEETING):

- a. Presence of 26 (twenty six) Members will constitute quorum in a General Meeting. Without quorum the proceedings of a meeting of General Council, except a postponed meeting, shall not be legal, valid and proper.
- b. If the required number of Members are not present in the meeting to form quorum, within half-an-hour of the scheduled time, that particular meeting will be adjourned or postponed to a date one week later at the same place and at the same time. No fresh notice will be required and declaration of Chairman in the meeting shall suffice. The adjourned or postponed meeting can legally take place even if there is no quorum. In the case of a Requisition Meeting if there is no quorum there will be no adjournment or postponement & the meeting shall stand cancelled and there will be no Requisition Meeting on the same subject, issue or agenda for next one year.
- c. A postponed or adjourned General Meeting will deal with the same agenda as that of the originally scheduled meeting which could not be held owing to lack of quorum.

12.5 DECISION MAKING IN THE GENERAL COUNCIL:

All decisions of the General Council or General Meeting (except amendment/ amendments to the Memorandum and Articles of Association and dissolution of the Masjid Society) shall be taken on the basis of simple majority vote by Members

Lagrage

present and voting. Normally voting will be through voice vote, or show of hands. Voting through secret ballot will be held if the General Council so decides on a particular occasion or issue. The Chair shall have a casting vote in the event of equal votes or either side. Otherwise the Chair shall not have any vote.

12.6 CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS OF GENERAL COUNCIL:

The minutes of all meetings of General Council (i.e. General Meetings) will be confirmed with amendments if any, in the subsequent meeting, of the General Council and shall be deemed to be valid and final. The Chairman of the meeting will sign the minutes as a token of confirmation.

13. THE MANAGING COMMITTEE:

- a. There shall be a Managing Committee of the Masjid Society. It may function and operate either directly or through such Committees, Sub-Committees, Office Bearers or Members of the Committee as it may deem fit and delegate to them any of the powers and responsibilities vested in it in accordance with these Presents.
- b. The Managing Committee shall be the Governing Body of the Masjid Society within the meaning of the Societies Registration Act 1860, and shall have in addition to the powers conferred herein all the powers conferred by the said Act. The Managing Committee shall be accountable to the General Council.
- c. The Managing Committee shall lead, control, supervise, direct and guide the policies, plans, programmes, operations and activities of the Masjid Society in such manner as it may deem fit and necessary and do such other things as may be conducive to the attainment of the objectives of the Masjid Society.
- d. The Managing Committee shall have powers to create, establish and manage subsidiary institutions, bodies including madrasas, schools, colleges, universities and research organizations etc. in accordance with these Presents.
- e. The Managing Committee shall have the powers to make necessary Rules and Regulations for Financial Management, Human Resources Management, Holistic Management of Masjid and Iddgah Society and Management of all subsidiary Institutions created hereunder.
- f. The Managing Committee will make Rules and Regulations and lay down procedure & system for grant of Membership of the Masjid Society in accordance with these Presents. The Managing Committee shall have powers to admit or not to admit new Members of the Masjid Society and to take appropriate decisions in respect of existing Members as per these Presents.
- g. The Managing Committee shall follow the general policy guidelines and the Annual Budget or Supplementary Budget authorized and approved by the



General Council.

- h. The Managing Committee shall have the power to allocate, provide, devote and dedicate necessary resources (human, financial, spatial and relating to facilities etc.) to the Committees, Sub-Committees, offices and institutions etc. as per these Presents.
- i. If for any unavoidable reason election of the Managing Committee gets delayed beyond stipulated time, the Managing Committee elected at the last election shall continue to serve for the interim period, which shall not be more than three months from the scheduled date of election, and until the election is held as per these Presents.
- The Managing Committee may grant Awards and Honours in recognition of extra-ordinary services or attainments in furtherance of the aims and objects of the Masjid Society.
- k. The Managing Committee may honour any devout practicing Muslim by way of conferring the title of "Patron" for very special and outstanding contributions towards the realization of the aims and objects of the Masjid Society.
- The Managing Committee shall represent the Masjid Society or nominate any Members or Members to represent the Masjid Society to Government, Court of Law or any institution or person in the interest or cause of the Masjid Society.
- m. The Managing Committee may publish printed materials including books, booklets, magazines or establish electronic outlets, websites or produce & circulate any form of electronic materials for the advancement of the aims and objects of the Masjid Society.

14. COMPOSITION AND TENURE OF THE MANAGING COMMITTEE:

- (i) The Managing Committee shall consist of the following fifty one (51) elected or co-opted Members:
 - a. One President.
 - b. Seven (7) Vice Presidents.
 - c. One Secretary General.
 - d. One Treasurer.
 - e. Three (3) Joint Secretaries General.
 - f. One Joint Treasurer.
 - g. Seven (7) Departmental Secretaries.
 - h. Thirty (30) other Members.
- (ii) Out of the thirty (30) Members of Managing Committee [Ref. Art. 14.(i)h], four (4) Members will be co-opted by the President in consultation with the Managing



- Committee. Twenty six (26) Members will be elected by the General Council.
- (iii) Any casual vacancy, among the elected Members of the Managing Committee, shall be filled by the Managing Committee by co-option from amongst the Members of the Masjid Society and the Member so co-opted shall continue as such for the rest of the term of the Managing Committee.
- (iv) Any vacancy in the Managing Committee shall not invalidate the proceedings or decisions of the Managing Committee.

15. ELECTION OF THE MEMBERS OF THE MANAGING COMMITTEE:

All the fifty one (51) Members of the Managing Committee will be elected or coopted for a period of three (3) years, starting from the date of election, in accordance with these Presents. The retiring Members will be eligible for re-election as provided for in these Presents, except the President, Secretary General and the Treasurer. Special provision is made in respect of these three Office Bearers in the relevant Articles, hereunder.

16. MEETINGS OF THE MANAGING COMMITTEE, QUORUM AND DECISION MAKING ETC.:

- The Managing Committee will meet at least once in two (2) months.
- All notices of the meetings shall specify the date, time, place and agenda of business to be transacted.
- c. At least seven (7) days notice shall be given for the meeting of the Managing Committee. In case of emergency meeting of the Managing Committee may be held on a twenty four (24) hours, or even a shorter, notice, if so decided by the President to transact any emergency business.
- d. Notice for the Meetings of the Managing Committee shall be issued by the Secretary General in consultation with the President, or as advised by the President.
- e. The notice for the meeting of the Managing Committee may be served on, or conveyed to the Members by telephone, email, registered post or courier service, as decided by the Secretary General.
- f. Any notice required to be given or which may be given by advertisement to a Member will be advertised in two Dhaka based daily newspapers and that shall be deemed as sufficient notice.
- g. Omission in sending any notice to any Member or for that matter a Member not receiving the duly dispatched notice shall not invalidate the proceedings of a meeting of the Managing Committee.
- h. Presence of 15 members shall constitute quorum in the meeting of the Managing Committee. A meeting of the Managing Committee shall not be valid without quorum.

Lagrange

17. POWERS, RESPONSIBILITIES AND DUTIES OF THE MEMBERS OF THE MANAGING COMMITTEE:

- a. The Members of the Managing Committee collectively will discharge the duties and functions and exercise powers & responsibilities on behalf of the General Council in accordance with the mandate given by the General Council and these Presents.
- b. All decisions taken by or made in the name of the Managing Committee shall be taken in the duly convened meeting of the Managing Committee. All decisions of the Managing Committee shall be taken by simple majority of Members present and voting in a meeting. The Chair shall have a casting vote, in the event of a tie. Otherwise the Chair shall not have any vote.

18. RELINQUISHMENT OF AND REMOVAL FROM ELECTED POSITIONS (OFFICE):

- a. In the event of death, resignation or physical & mental incapacity a Member of the Managing Committee, including Office Bearers, shall be deemed to have ceased to hold that office for which he was elected or co-opted.
- b. The Managing Committee may decide to remove an elected or co-opted Member for reasons of insolvency, corruption, moral turpitude or any other activities against Sharia and the image or interest of the Masjid Society.

19. THE PRESIDENT:

- a. The President shall be Head of the Masjid Society as well as constitutional chief.
- b. He will chair all the meetings of the General Council and the Managing Committee. In his absence or in the absence of his nominee, the meeting concerned will elect a Chairman for that particular meeting.
- c. The President will guide, control, supervise and inspire the functions and activities of the Masjid Society and its various units, projects and subsidiary bodies etc.
- d. The President may on his own advise the Secretary General to convene a meeting of the General Council or the Managing Committee.
- e. A Member shall not be eligible for election to the office of President for more than two terms. However, he will be eligible for election to any other position.
- f. While presiding over a meeting, the President shall have no vote of his own but shall have a casting vote in case of equality of votes on any matter to be decided by a meeting.



- g. The President shall have full access to all documents, and all information with regard to the functioning and activities of the Masjid Society and all its units, projects and subsidiary bodies etc.
- The President will be the Principal spokesman of the Masjid Society. However,
 he may delegate this to the Secretary General.

20. THE VICE-PRESIDENT:

- There shall be seven (7) Vice Presidents elected for three years by the General Council.
- The Vice-Presidents will generally assist and advise the President in the discharge of his duties, functions and responsibilities.
- c. The Vice-Presidents will head respective Sub-Committees and exercise identical powers over and carry out similar functions relating to the meetings of the respective Sub-Committees as the President does in respect of the meetings of General Council, Managing Committee.
- d. The Vice-Presidents will carry out such other functions and duties as may be assigned to them individually or collectively by the President or General Council or the Managing Committee.
- e. During the absence of the President, he will nominate a Vice-President to act on his behalf during his absence. In the event that the President does not nominate any Vice-President, the senior most available Vice-President in term of age shall perform the functions of the President, during his absence.

21. THE SECRETARY GENERAL:

- a. The Secretary General shall be the Chief Executive of the Masjid Society and shall be in direct charge of management, administration and operations etc. of the Masjid Society and all its units, projects, offices and institutions etc. He shall be responsible for co-ordination of the activities of various units, projects and institutions of the Masjid Society, provided he shall consult with the President on all important matters relating to the Head Office, units, projects or institutions mentioned above.
- b. No Member shall be eligible for election to the post of Secretary General for more than two terms. However, he will be eligible for election to any other position.

Soft

- c. Without prejudice to general powers and authority mentioned above, the Secretary General shall have the powers, authority and duties as follows:
 - He shall, in consultation with the President, convene the meetings of the General Council and Managing Committee and cause the minutes to be recorded and kept in respect of all such meetings.
 - He shall make all correspondence on behalf of the Masjid Society either himself or through other Office Bearers of the Masjid Society, as may be decided by the Managing Committee.
 - iii. He will be the spokesman of the Masjid Society, subject to the advise of the President and will be authorized to issue press and other statements as advised by the President in this respect.
 - iv. He shall, subject to the overall direction, general, control, coordination and holistic supervision of the Managing Committee be responsible for all affairs of the Masjid Society and its projects, units and institutions etc. as may be delegated to him by the General Council from time to time.
 - v. The Secretary General shall exercise control, coordination, supervision and direction over all salaried employees (Human Resources) of the Masjid Society and its Units, Projects and Institutions etc.
 - vi. He will be the appointing Authority in respect of all the salaried personnel (Human Resources) of the Masjid Society in accordance with the Rules and Regulations made for the recruitment, appointment, posting and disciplinary action etc. relating to Human Resources made by the Managing Committee.
 - vii. All matters decisions and actions etc. relating to recruitment appointment, promotion all disciplinary actions including suspension, termination and dismissal of salaried personnel shall be reported to the Managing Committee by the Secretary General in the immediately following meeting.
- viii. All appointment letters shall be signed by him.
- ix. He shall be responsible for keeping the books of accounts and office records in order.
- x. He shall place Annual Report on the activities of the Masjid Society at the Annual General Meeting with prior approval of the Managing Committee regarding the text and contents of the said report.
- xi. He will sanction all expenditures within the allocation of approved Annual Budget.
- xii. With prior approval of the Managing Committee he can make expenditure

Lager

outside the approved budget allocation, if necessary, in a special case.

- xiii. He may delegate his powers to the Joint Secretary General with the prior approval of the Managing Committee.
- xiv. He shall consult with the President and take his consent in all important matters of the Masjid Society on any policy issues. In case of disagreement between the President and Secretary General the issue will be decided by the Managing Committee.
- xv. He shall be responsible for implementation of the decisions of the General Council and the Managing Committee. He shall be accountable to and report to the General Council and the Managing Committee on all matters relating to the Masjid Society.
- d. The Secretary General shall generally advise, guide, supervise and coordinate the activities of the Joint Secretaries General, Treasurer, Joint Treasurer and the Departmental Secretaries.

22. THE TREASURER:

- There shall be a Treasurer elected for three years by the General Council.
- No member shall be eligible for election to the office of Treasurer for more than two terms. However, he will be eligible for election to any other position.
- c. The Treasurer shall be responsible for management of the finances of the Masjid Society and for safe custody and banking of the funds of the Masjid Society in accordance with the policy guide-lines of the General Council and the Managing Committee.
- The Treasurer shall be responsible for ensuring compliance with the Annual Budget approved by the General Council.
- e. The Treasurer, or in his absence the Secretary General, shall receive and grant receipt for all donations, grants, contributions, Zakat & Sadaqa etc., both in cash or kind, on behalf of the Masjid Society.
- He shall cause to maintain proper accounts of all income and expenditure of the Masjid Society.
- g. He shall cause to maintain necessary & proper register of all properties and assets, both moveable and immovable of the Masjid Society.
- He shall cause to maintain all ownership documents in respect of the immovable properties (assets) of the Masjid Society.
- He shall make arrangements for audit of the accounts and place the audited statement of accounts before the AGM of the General Council for

Lagrage

- consideration & approval.
- j. He shall open bank account(s) for the Masjid Society and its units, project & institutions as may be decided by the Managing Committee from time to time and such accounts shall be operated by him jointly with any one of the following officials:
 - i) The President
 - ii) The Secretary General
 - iii) Chief Executive of the Unit, Project or Institution concerned.
- k. He shall ensure compliance with the Financial Rules and Delegation of Financial powers made by the Managing Committee.

23. THE JOINT SECRETARY GENERAL:

- There shall be three (3) Joint Secretaries General duly elected by the General Council, for three years.
- b. The Joint Secretaries General shall generally assist the Secretary General in the discharge of his functions and responsibilities as decided by the Managing Committee.

24. THE JOINT TREASURER:

- a. There shall be a Joint Treasurer elected by the General Council, for three years.
- The Joint Treasurer shall generally assist the Treasurer. He shall be accountable to the Managing Committee and the Secretary General as Well.

25. THE DEPARTMENTAL SECRETARIES:

- a. There shall be seven (7) Departmental Secretaries duly elected by the General Council, for three years.
- b. The Departmental Secretaries shall remain in charge of the respective Sub-Committees including:
 - i. Finance Sub-Committee.
 - ii. Religious Affairs Sub-Committee.
 - iii. Education, Culture, Research and Public Relations Sub-Committee.
 - iv. Infrastructure Development, Repairs and Maintenance Sub-Committee.
 - v. Social Welfare & Health care Sub-Committee.
 - vi. Security and Management Sub-Committee.
 - vii. Office and HRM (Human Resource & Management) Sub-Committee.
- They shall convene meetings of respective Sub-Committees in consultation with respective Chairman.
- d. They shall be accountable to the Managing Committee.



- e. Generally, they shall assist the Secretary General.
- One of them will be designated as Office Secretary. He will be responsible, under the guidance of Secretary General, for proper maintenance, custody, security of records and for running office administration.

26. RULES AND REGULATIONS:

The General Council may frame rules and regulations for holding election of the Masjid Society and for the management and administration of the Masjid Society and its various projects, units and institutions including:

- Rules & regulations for general administration, management and security of the Masjid Society.
- b. Human Resources management rules.
- c. Financial management rules.
- Rules for maintaining protecting and preserving the accountable registers books and documents.

27. COMMITTEES, SUB-COMMITTEES AND INSTITUTES ETC.:

- a. The Managing Committee may constitute such Committees, Sub-Committees, units and institutes etc. as may be necessary for furtherance of the aims and objects of the Masjid Society.
- b. Terms of reference, rules of business, power & authority, duties & responsibilities of the said Committees, Sub-Committees, units and institutions etc. shall also be determined by the Managing Committee.
- c. Each Committee, Sub-Committee, Unit, or institution shall fix its own quorum.
- All such Committees, Sub-Committees, units and institutions shall remain accountable to the Managing Committee.

28. SUITS AND PROCEEDINGS:

- a. The Masjid Society may sue and be sued in its own name, or in the name of the Secretary General or any other person(s) appointed by the Managing Committee for the said purpose.
- b. All members of the Managing Committee and all officers & employees of the Masjid Society shall be indentified in respect of all acts done by them for the Masjid Society in good faith.

29. SEAL:

a. The seal of the Masjid Society shall not be used except in pursuance of a resolution of the Managing Committee.

- Septer

b. The document to which the seal of the Masjid Society is affixed shall be signed of behalf of the Masjid Society by the Secretary General and/ or any two members of the Managing Committee specially authorized for the particular occasion.

30. PROPERTY OF THE MASJID SOCIETY:

- All the properties (taken together) of the Masjid Society whether moveable or immovable shall be deemed to be a Waqful Khair.
- The Managing Committee shall hold the said property as a Fee Sabilillah Secred Trust.

31. FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT:

- All Bank Accounts shall be opened and all deposits shall be made in the name of the Masjid Society.
- b. The Managing Committee shall have the power of day to day management of the funds of the Masjid Society and shall have power to invest in the name of the Masjid Society, lend or otherwise deal with the same and diversity investments from time to time and incur such expenditure as it may consider necessary and proper, subject to Budget/supplementary Budget approved by the General Council.
- c. The Managing Committee shall have power to borrow money for the Masjid Society upon such terms as to security, costs, repayments or otherwise as may be necessary.
- d. The Bank Account of the Masjid Society shall be jointly operated by any two of the following:
 - i. The President
 - ii. The Secretary General and
 - iii. The Treasurer
 - Normally serial no. ii & iii will operate the Bank account. In the absence of either one of them the President will sign.
- e. The Managing Committee shall be responsible for the holistic management of finances of the Masjid Society in accordance with the general polices and guidelines laid down by the General Council.
- f. The Finance Sub-Committee shall be responsible for the management and implementation of the Budget of the Masjid Society, under the guidance of the Managing Committee.
- g. The Managing Committee will decide the manner and method in which the records relating to accounts of income and expenditure will be maintained and kept.

Soft

32. ACCOUNTS:

- a. The Financial year of the Masjid society shall be from 1st January to 31st December of the same year. The Managing Committees shall cause proper books of accounts to be kept with respect to:
 - i. Assets and Liabilities of the Masjid Society.
 - Funds received and spent by the Masjid Society.
 - iii. Sales and purchase of goods and services made by the Masjid Society.
 - Any other receipt and expenditure on account of research and Dawaa purposes.
 - v. Investments of the Masjid Society.
- b. The books of accounts shall be kept in the office of the Masjid Society or such other place or places as the Managing Committee may decide and shall always be open to inspection by the Members of the General Council during working hours, with prior consent of the Secretary General.
- c. Accounts and audited balance sheet of the previous accounting year shall be placed before the Annual General Meeting of the Masjid Society for consideration and approval. Every such balance sheet shall be accompanied by a report of the Managing Committee prepared by the Secretary General and the report of the external Auditors.
- d. A copy of such account, audited balance sheet and report of auditors shall, at least fifteen (15) days before the Annual General Meeting be sent to all persons entitled to receive notices of the Annual General Meeting along with the notice of the Meeting.

33. AUDIT OF ACCOUNTS:

At least once, in every Financial year the accounts of the previous Financial year of the Masjid Society shall be examined and correctness of the records & books of accounts relating to income and expenditure and balance sheet shall be audited by duly appointed Auditors.

34. INCOME OF THE MASJID SOCIETY:

- a. Income, assets and properties etc. of the Masjid may accrue from any legal source, national or international including:
 - i. Zakat.
 - ii. Sadaga.
 - iii. Donations in cash or kind.

Hope S

- iv. Grants from Govt. or local bodies.
- v. Profits from investments made by the Masjid Society.
- vi. Rents from properties of the Masjid Society.
- vii. Income from institutions established by the Masjid Society.
- viii. Income from the services and products of the Masjid Society.
- b) All income of the Masjid Society shall be applied towards the promotion and materialization of the aims and objects of the Masjid Society and no portion thereof shall be paid or transferred directly or indirectly by way of dividend, bonus or otherwise to any Member(s) of the Masjid Society. This shall not however prevent payment of any remuneration or honorarium to any Member of the Masjid Society, employee for any services actually rendered or expenditure incurred by him, in the interest of the Masjid Society.

35. TAKING OVER OF OFFICE BY THE PRESIDENT AND OTHER ELECTED OFFICE BEARERS & MEMBERS:

The President and all elected office bearers and members of the Managing Committee shall be deemed to have taken over respective offices as soon as the results of elections are declared. No other formalities will be necessary in this regard.

36. ANNUAL LIST OF MEMBERS:

- a. The Managing Committee shall once in every year, at least thirty days before the Annual General Meeting, approve the list of Members eligible to vote in the AGM.
- b. A Member who was enrolled during the period of six months immediately preceding the AGM shall not be eligible to vote in that particular AGM. That means duration of Membership should be more than six (6) months for a Member to become eligible for voting in AGM.
- c. The Secretary General shall be responsible for getting the list of eligible voters prepared and for getting it approved by the Managing Committees and for arranging to display the same in the Notice Board of the Masjid Society.

37. SALARIED EMPLOYEES OF THE MASJID SOCIETY HUMAN RESOURCES:

a. The Secretary General in consultation with the Managing Committee will decide to create posts, select & employ salaried persons for carrying out the management and administration of the Masjid Society, and its units, projects and institutions etc. The salary, terms and conditions of employment and Rules & Regulations in respect of Human Resources will be made by the Managing

Softe S

Committee from time to time.

 The decision of the Managing Committee relating to salaried employees of the Masjid Society shall be final and binding in respect of all salaried employees.

38. INTERPRETATION AND REVIEW:

- a. In case of ambiguity the decision of the President shall be final and binding, relating to interpretation of the Memorandum and Articles of Association, all Rues & Regulations made there under and all decisions made by the Masjid Society, subject to Article 38(b).
- b. The General Council of the Masjid Society shall have the authority and power to review suo moto or on representation through the Managing Committee, any decision made by the President in this regard.

39. RESIDUARY POWERS:

All powers, authority and functions not covered by these Presents shall be exercised by the General Council.

40. AMENDMENTS:

- a. Subject to provisions of the Act, this Memorandum and articles of Association may be amended, altered, repealed, substituted, redrafted and modified by twothird (2/3rd) majority of Members present and voting in the Extraordinary General Meeting (EGM) specially convened for this purpose. Al least twenty one (21) days notice shall be given stating the nature of proposed amendment(s), alteration, substitution and repeat etc. The full text of the proposed amendments, alterations & repeal etc. shall be circulated together with notice for EGM & amendments. The decision of the EGM under this Article shall become effective as soon as the voting is complete and decision made on the proposed amendment(s).
- b. Any Member of the Masjid Society will have the right to propose any amendment, alteration or repeal etc. in accordance with the procedure laid down by the General Council. Till such procedure is prescribed any such proposal may be made through the Secretary General.
- Amendment, alteration or repeal etc. made from time to time shall be submitted to the Registrar as provided in the Act.



W

do

th

We, the undersigned being members of the first General Council of the Masjid Society do hereby certify that this Memorandum of Association and the Rules and Regulations are a correct copy of the Memorandum of Association and the Rules and Regulations of the Masjid Society.

SI. No.	Name & Address	Description	Signature
3.	Janab Moulana Abdus Salam Imam, Gulshan South Mosque, Dhaka	Imam, Gulshan South Mosque	Sd. Moulana Abdus Salam
4.	Janab Md. Shafiuddin Dewan 24, Gulshan Avenue Gulshan Model Town, Dhaka	Prop. Dewn Textile Mills Ltd., Dhaka	* Md. Shafiuddin Dewan
5.	Janab Sirajul Islam Khan House No.13, Road No. 7 Gulshan Model Town, Dhaka	Ship Builders	" Sirajul Islam Khan
6.	Janab Capt. (Retd.) K. M. Nur-ud-Dahar 68, Gulshan Avenue Gulshan Model Town, Dhaka	Chairman, Dhaka Tanneries Ltd.	" K. M. Nur-ud-Dahar
7.	Janab M. A. Hannan C.W.N(B) 35, Road No.36 Gulshan Model Town, Dhaka	Transport Business	" M. A. Hannan
8.	Janab Hafizur Rahman Chowdhury House No.20, Road No. 44 Gulshan Model Town, Dhaka	Engineer	" Hafizur Rahman Chowdhury
9.	Janab Habibur Rahman House No.2, Road No.138 Gulshan Model Town, Dhaka	Retd. Chief Engineer R. & H.	" Habibur Rahman
10.	Janab M. Reza C.W.N. © 24, Road No. 36 Guishan Model Town, Dhaka	Business	" M. Reza
11.	Janab Dewan Abdul Basith House No.10, Road No. 79 Gulshan Model Town, Dhaka	Ex-Minister	" Dewan Abdul Basith
12.	Janab Shamsuddin Khan House No.7, Road No. 127 Gulshan Model Town, Dhaka	Business	" Shamsuddin Khan
13.	Janab M. Mashihur Rahman C.E.N.(H) 17, Road No. 109 Gulshan Model Town, Dhaka	Chartered Accountant	" M. Mashihur Rahman
14.	Janab Mobarak Ali S.W.(A) 20, Road No.8 Gulshan Model Town, Dhaka	Prop. Chittagong Iron & Steel Mills	" Mobarak Ali



SI. No.	Name & Address	Description	Signature
15.	Janab Ruhul Amin House No.10, Road No. 142 Gulshan Model Town, Dhaka	Managing Director, Uttara Bank	Sd. Ruhul Amin
16.	Janab Justice A. Jabbar Khan House No.3, North Avenue Gulshan, Dhaka-12	Ex-Speaker	" Justice A. Jabbar Khan
17.	Janab Al-haj Abdul Karim House No.19, Road No. 118 Gulshan, Dhaka-12	Industrialist	" Al-haj Abdul Karim
18.	Janab Md. Mosharraf Ali House No.13, Road No. 103 Gulshan, Dhaka-12	Engineer, Retd. Commissioner WAPDA	" Md. Mosharraf Ali
19.	Janab M. Akbar Ali 107, Gulshan Avenue Gulshan Model Town, Dhaka	Industrialist	* M. Akbar Ali
20.	Janab Al-Haj Abdul Awal House No.29, Road No. 43 Gulshan, Dhaka-12	Business	" Al-haj Abdul Awal
21.	Janab Nurul Islam House No.180, Road No. 127 Gulshan, Dhaka-12	Ex. Bank Director	" Nurul Islam
22.	Janab Mozammal Haque Bablee Industries 184, Tejgaon I/A, Dhaka	Industrialist	" Mozammal Haque
23.	Janaba Dr. Zahra Begum Kazi 143, segun Bagicha, Dhaka	Medical Practitioner	" Dr. Zahra Begum Kazi
24.	Janaba Sofia Monir House No.3, Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka-12	House wife	" Sofia Monir
25.	Janab Amanuliah Mia 109, Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka-12	Business	" Amanullah Mia
26.	Janab Abu Naser Khan House No.12, Road No. 8 Gulshan, Dhaka-12	Business	" Abu Naser Khan
27.	Janab Syed Quamrul Huda House No.6, Road No. 116 Gulshan, Dhaka-12	Civil Engineers & Builders	" Syed Quamrul Huda
28.	Janab M. A. Hashem House No.24, Road No. 104 Gulshan, Dhaka-12	Business	" M. A. Hashem
29.	Janab M. A. Awal (Centu) House No.336, Road No. 113 Gulshan, Dhaka-12	Business	" M. A. Awal (Centu)
30	Janab Shahjahan 4, North AvenueGulshan, Dhaka-12	Educational Publisher	" Shahjahan



